



Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

November 10, 2015

ACS TCB
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive
Buford, GA 30518

Re: FCC ID: U9O-RF200

To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Synapse Wireless Inc., for evaluation of their model RF200 for a class II permissive change under FCC Part 15.247.

The purpose of the Class 2 Permissive Change is to document a new RF switch (part number: UPG2214TB-E4-A) due to obsolescence of previous RF switch and a depopulation of a low pass filter (L6 and C39) on the RF front-end of the module. There are no power changes on the product.

The FCC ID: U9O-RF200 was tested to the requirements of the aforementioned rules for the test procedures affected by the changes and was found to be in compliance.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'R. Sam Wismer'. The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Sam Wismer
Vice President, Technology
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.